tcB

Mt. Crested Butte, CO
TO: Town Council
FROM: Tiffany O’Connell

SUBIJECT: Town Council Calendar — 3 or more Town Councilors may be in attendance at the following events
DATE: July 11, 2024

Date Time Event Location Additional Information
July 13, 2024 4pm 50™ Anniversary CBMR Base Area | RGagne@mtcb.colorado.gov
Celebration
August 2, 2024 5pm Annual Picnic 911 Gothic Road | RGagne@mtcb.colorado.gov
—Ted Scheske
Town Park
August 10, 2024 1lam Pickin a Food Truck | Snowmass RGagne@mtcb.colorado.gov
Competition Parking lot
October 5, 2024 12pm Fall Festival 911 Gothic Road | RGagne@mtcb.colorado.gov
—Ted Scheske
Town Park

*Zoom information can be found on the town website at https://mtcrestedbuttecolorado.civicweb.net/portal/

The following meetings will occur on a regular basis at 911 Gothic Road
e Town Council Regular Meetings — First and Third Tuesday of the month at 6 pm

If you would like to listen in on the Town Council meetings, please view the login information on the agenda
for the meeting you are interested in by going to https://mtcrestedbuttecolorado.civicweb.net/portal/

For all other meetings if you would like the call-in information, please contact Tiffany O’Connell at
toconnell@mtcb.colorado.gov or call her at Town Hall at 970-349-6632.
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